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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 14 August 2025 14:03
To: Development Control
Cc: Christopher Harrison
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2267/DOC - 6-8 DUKE STREET, WHITEHAVEN 

Discharge of condition 5 of planning application 4/21/2365/0F1 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation.  
 
There are no objections from Environmental Health to this proposed development.  
Although the inverter unit/s on solar panels can cause tonal noise emission, it is expected that any 
such noise from this small scale development will not be problematic.  
Nevertheless, the developer is advised to locate the inverter/s strategically in terms of possible 
noise output.  
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
 
T. 0300 373 3730 
 
cumberland.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 


